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MEMORANDUM FOR Deguty Director, NRO '
SUBJECT: NRO Alrcraft Operations
" Reference: DNRO memo for the j: Cperations Aspects

iil@ﬁﬁ, d;dh'»bprn S), with attachmont

thmwbpmmmmnungbmacopy&the
referonced document, and to our subsequent discussion of this matter,
I should like to clarify the iIntent of the proposed arrangement,

The pioposed arrangement would have no effoct whatever on the
aircraft operations responsibilities presentlyearriedoabythcmrecbr,
Prosram B, or the functions of the CIA OPCEN, The Director,

" Program B, wmddemﬂnmhbempms!bh!orpreparaﬂmdopm- '

uoasphnstotcmdnctclmomcrattmrm;hbthmghmot

aircraft and/or drones of projects for which resporsibility is assigned

to the Director, Program B. He would continuo o be respousible for
coordination of these proposed activitics and arrangement for necessary
support in exactly the same manner as presently

Nowever, the proposed arrangoment would fill in some important
miesing licks in thoe present NRO organization and procedures, Upon
receipt of plans for proposed aircroft overflight activities, prepared by
the Director, Program B for signature of th2 Director, KGO to the
Special Group requesting approval to proceed, the Deputy for Cperations,
RO Staff would review tho proposed plans, obtzin any nacessary coordi-
nation with the Joint Chiefs of Staff, together with any recommendations
or coraments which might bo appropriate. He would effect coordination

._ _of the proposed overflight activities with the perisberal reconnaissance

program operated by the Joint Chixfs of Staff, and would discuss with
the Director, NRO the results of his coordination and any comments or
recommendations of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. In the event that the work
of the Deputy for Operations should result in no recommendations for
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change to the original proposals, or in the event that the Director, NRO
ahouldnotcmcurwwxsnchrecomendmamwmhdoresnu.me
Director, NKO woull sign and forward to the Epecial Group the original
plons as prepared and transmitted by tho Director, Frogram B, In the
eveat that the Director, NRO should consider that chanves should be
mase, he would discuss such chiangos with the Director, Program B,
following which the Deputy for Cperations would propare a revised plan
for the Director, NRO to forward to tho Special Group., Tho Deputy for
Cperations, Ni20 Staft would arrango with the Director, Prozram B to
be kopt currently advised 23 to the status of each overflight in order
that the Director, NRO Staff and appropriste JCS perscmnel could
monitor actanl progrens of all NRO aircraft ovorflights.

Sithouch the sbove procedurs would result in an additional
coo-dmauonstep it seems to me that this additional step is shsolotely
mmmtmmmnmmaamrmowmmum. :
Present NRO aircraft overflight activities do involve suzpart of resources
presently or potentially assizned to unifiod and specifled commands; for -
fnstance, the 4 April memorandum for the Special Grow (SC-04317-63/KR)
as presented to me for sigusture contained an outling of a proposed opera«
ticnal coacept involving use of command resources under the avspices of
the Joint Chiefs of Staff, az well as propoelng the use of certaln equipment
in 2 manner to which the Joint Chicls bed previcusly expressed strong '
objection. As you know, certain future NRO plans will involvo much
ml;r;}s e&.tendvesm sepport from resources under the coutrol of the Joint
C

Therefore, Ifecl that a formal mochanism must be estoblished for
coordinating these proposed activitics with the Joint Chiefs of Staff on a
workiable, responsive basis consisiont with the security restrictions which
must spplye In adithitn, I would ohserve that the NRO, from its carlicst
fnception, has been under tho mandate to establish coordination of 31l NRO
overilicht activitios with tha peripheral racomnaisscnce program, and it
is evident that so0 far no such formel coomdination arrangoments have been -
established, I2lso consider that there is morit in the concorn recently
oxpressed to me in & meeting with the Joiat Chicfs of Staff, that the NRO
have adequate support of military perconnel with apprapriate operational
knowledge and operationsl ezperience, -
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most casily, and with no effect on the C

i\ti SLC!’\L’J

It would seem to me that sli of
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